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MEMORA M 

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL 

September 17, 1980 

URGENT INFORMATION 

MEMORANDUM FOR: JODY POWELL 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

AL FRIENDLY 

JERRY .FUNK ~ 
"PRM-46" Forgery 

The document is an obvious forgery, but professionally done, and 
obviously designed to discredit the President, his African policy, 
and Dr. Brzezinski personally. 

Items: 

The real PRM-46 dealt with an entirely different topic, 
·and an ent~rely different geographic region • 

. There are no such entities as the "NSC Interdepartmental 
Group for Africa," nor the "NSC Political Analysis 
Committee," -- as referred to in the first page of the 
forged dat:ument. 

A thorough computer and physical check of the files 
reveals no PRM nor any other NSC document of any kind 
concerning "The US Jlla ck Movement." 

The substance of the 13-page document is often blatantly 
racist in tone, and obv completely inconsistent 
with the tone and subs of the domestic and foreign 
policy of the Carter Administ~ation. 

This scurrilous document was surfaced i n a palculated and orchestrated 
manner on Tuesday, September 16, GP a numb~r of media people in the 
New York area. It came into our possession la~t night and it was 
quickly determined to be a complete forgery. 

The case will be turned over to the FBI foe investigation. 

cc: Zbigniew Brzezinski 
Christine Dodson 
Donald Gregg 
Louis Martin 




























